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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

May 16, 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12

Frederick, MD 21701
Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in reply to yourrlettefs of Aprif 7 and 25, 1977, concerning
the records of the Warren Commission. L

The copies of records ordered in your letters will be furnished to you

as soon as they can be completed. Enclosed is a copy of the title page

of item 1 on the list of miscellaneous records to which you refer.

Copies of records relating to the withholding and release of Warren
Commission records have been furnished to you. Copies of enclosures
received from other agencies that show deletions in the records on
the lists we recently sent you will also be furnished to you.

We are not aware of any Shaneyfelt photbgraphs of the Dallas curbstone

in our custody except those published as Shaneyfelt exhibits.

Some of the material on:the ‘lists we sent you was released as a result
of requests from other researchers. Copies of our correspondence with
other agencies concerning this material have been furnished to you.
The Nosenko documents on the lists were released as a result of your'
request.

Sincerely,

Qe 7 il

#(MISS) JANE F. SMITH

Director
Civil Archives Division

Enclosure

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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Miss Jane Smith, Director ' Rt. 12 Frederick, Md. 21701
Civil Arcidives Pivision 5/1T/T1 : :
Bational Archives

Washington, D.C. 20408
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Thankyouforyourrpomptnessinmpondingtowhttorsaf&prﬂ?and
25 yesterdey.

I also thank you for thw enclosure of the title page of item 1 of the
list. I bave ebtained that from the CIA. If you have not already copied that
particular document for me I 4o not need it. If you have copied it I'1ll pay for it,

If you wail these copies I would appreciats the,mldngofapackagemt
mem!rogtmdammaﬂservion.ltthdsmmtsmnnddproblmm
I can ask Mr. “ssar or enother to plck the package up for me. :

Six yoars ago I was in the office of Secret Service issistant Mrecter Zom Xelley
Just after he had received notice of the required 1970 review. H showed me the letter,
He led mo to believe that the Secret Scrvice was transferring all its JFK ascassinge
tion reocords to the National Archives, whers I would have accees to them, This
appears not to have happensd.

The Secret Service recently relessed a batoh of its records oo this subject.

I would like to know if these have also been deposited in the Archives and
if 8o kow they can be idemtified.

1 do not know if these were ir ths Warven Commisaion files. If they were

I would like coples of any records relating to both withholding and release.

Thooe records grnerated after the Commdsaion could mot have been turned owver to you
by the Commimaion, of course. Baving qone over these records I am troubled agmin
bocause they are still new proof that national policy with regard to the Commigsion's
vecards (as stated by the BYief Justice, the Justice Department and the Wiite uae,
a8 you know) has not been followed, because there never was any basis for wi ding,
snd because Dr. Rhoads dmply refuses to do anything about this although he heads the
intergovermment comzitise on such matters, .

hmmmtmgwomtmmmdm,wn&mhom
past the effective date of the 1974 smending of the Aot, yet the same practises continue,
thamdwimhanﬁetheclearuaﬂngmfumaned,ondvu-yhrxelythn
Congress enacfted in vain.

Imq«ﬁtas'ﬂeminmﬂngtoknovﬂthntmlﬁvuhdmotﬂnrecom
Just mede available hy the Secret Servioce and if 1t did on what basis the Avchives
‘has witbheld each,

If you mxamine these records I am confident you will agree they wers not sube
JMicwitmmldinz.Ifyoudomtahanwooneammthecmﬂnuﬁandmm
rractises I regret it.

‘o R,

Sincerely,

Harold Yeisberg‘

OVORF AR



